




















Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or
use the Phish Alert Button.

From: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards
To: Don & Maxine Dedobbeleer
Cc: WB-DWR-ScottShastaFlows
Subject: RE: 2025 LCS Application - Request for Additional Information
Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mr. DeDobbeleer,
 
Thank you for confirming that the application is same as 2024 LCS. With 2024 LCS application,
you did not choose a coordinating entity. Are you still going with that option?
If not, please send us a copy of the signed 2025 coordinating entity binding agreement
with the Siskiyou Resource Conservation District.
 
Percent reduction type of calculation spreadsheet is required before processing your
application, please send it at your earliest convenience.
 
Thank you,
Riyana
 
From: Don & Maxine Dedobbeleer  
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 2:26 PM
To: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: 2025 LCS Application - Request for Additional Information

 

 

The main application is the same as last year, don't you still have a copy of that that is
legible. As for the spread sheets I'll try to get that in soon. Will take some time though
have a lot going on right now!
 

From: "Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards" <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
To: 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 10:06:15 AM
Subject: 2025 LCS Application - Request for Additional Information
 
Hello Mr. DeDobbeleer,
Waterboard staff have received and started reviewing your proposed 2025 groundwater local
cooperative solution. To continue processing your application, we require the following
information.
 
Please provide the following items at your earliest convenience:

        



1) Sent images on 2025 LCS application is poor quality. Please send us a copy of the
application that is readable.

2)        Please fill up well information of the application in correct format as the following
image:

3)        Signed 2025 coordinating entity binding agreement with the Siskiyou Resource
Conservation District.

4)        Please confirm the check box marked for the coordinating entity ‘Other, I am
proposing an Entity not in the provided options’ in your 2025 LCS application is
incorrect as you have already selected SRCD as the coordinating entity.

5)        Percent Reduction type of calculation spreadsheet is not provided with monthly
pumping volumes along with Baseline Year’s information. Please see an attached
Percent Reduction LCS sample spreadsheet and provide us a similar calculation
sheet for your 2025 LCS.

 
We will continue processing your application upon receiving your response. Please let me
know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Riyana Ayub
Water Resources Control Engineer
Instream Flows Unit
Division of Water Rights
SWRCB
 
 



Caution: External Email. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact DIT or
use the Phish Alert Button.

From: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards
To: Don & Maxine Dedobbeleer
Subject: RE: 2025 LCS Application - Looking for Additional Information
Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:01:00 PM

Hi Maxine,
 
I have received two documents with your last email, thank you for sending those. I will start
reviewing the calculation sheet and will reach out with further questions.
 
Thanks,
Riyana
 
From: Don & Maxine Dedobbeleer  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: 2025 LCS Application - Looking for Additional Information

 
just sent them again let me know
 

From: "Riyana@Waterboards Ayub" <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
To: "Don & Maxine Dedobbeleer" 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:48:46 PM
Subject: RE: 2025 LCS Application - Looking for Additional Information
 
Hi Maxine,
 
I have not got any documents from your last email, maybe that ‘two documents’ have not been
attached. Will you please try sending them again?
 
Thanks,
Riyana
 
From: Don & Maxine Dedobbeleer  
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:43 PM
To: Ayub, Riyana@Waterboards <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: 2025 LCS Application - Looking for Additional Information

 

 

Just sent two documents, would you let me know if you got them?   maxine
 



From: "Riyana@Waterboards Ayub" <Riyana.Ayub@Waterboards.ca.gov>
To: 
Cc: "WB-DWR-ScottShastaFlows" <DWR-ScottShastaFlows@Waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 10:07:37 AM
Subject: 2025 LCS Application - Looking for Additional Information
 
Hi Maxine,
 
I am sending a follow up email after our phone conversation yesterday (06/09/2025). Please
send us the following needed information to continue processing your 2025 LCS application at
your earliest conveniences.
 

1. After couple of reminders emails, we haven’t yet received the ‘Signed 2025
coordinating entity binding agreement with the Siskiyou Resource Conservation
District.’ You had selected SRCD as your coordinating entity for 2024 LCS application
and mentioned 2025 LCS is same as last year. Yesterday it was said you already sent us
the binding agreement, but we have not received anything like that. If you forgot to
attach it, please send us a copy as soon as possible.

 
2. I sent a sample spreadsheet for performing ‘Percent Reduction type of calculation’

previously. Please see an attached Percent Reduction LCS sample spreadsheet and
provide us a similar calculation sheet for your 2025 LCS. We need to have the
information provided with monthly pumping volumes along with Baseline Year’s
information.

 
We will continue processing your application upon receiving your response. Please let me
know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Riyana Ayub
916-323-9391
 
 
 
 




